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Dear Rosalind,

Many thanks for sending me a COpYy of
your paper, which I read with great
interest. I have pencilled one or two
suggested amendments and those on page 5
and 7-8 I think you should treat seriously
whatever you do abouit the others.

We have some ~urified potato virus X
at the moment, and would give you some
if you could make use of it almost
immediately. I say this because potat
virus X is unstable and can't be kept
hanging around indefinitely like tobacc
mosaic virus. We have uses for it, andf so
T don't want to send it to you just to
spoil in your refrigerator, but you ar
welcome to some if you can use it.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

7 /Bt

(F.C.Bawden)
Dr.Rosalind Franklin,
Birkbeck College Crystallography Laboratory,
21, Torrington Square,
London, W.C.1l.
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